DEPARTMENT OF PHY SICAL PLANNING
P.O. BOX N-1611 NASSAU, THE BAHAMAS
TELEPHONE: (242) - 322-7550 - 1/2 FAX: (242) - 328-3206

Your reference: ¥ | une, 20135
Our reference: PSA/65/2015

Mr. Alvan K. Rolle

Alvan K. Rolle & Associates
P.O.Box N-7401 '
Nassau., Bahamas

Dear Sir.

RE: PROPOSED IMAX CINEMA COMPLEX — GLADSTONE ROAD

1 write to inform you that the Town Planning Committee reviewed your pre liminary application
relative to the above captioned proposal at the meeting held on 16" June 2015.
The Committee resolved to grant Preliminary Support of Application for the proposed IMAX
cinema complex subject to the following conditions:-
a) The location of the entrance/exit point onto Gladstone Road and the layby lanes are
| subject to the approval of the Civil Design Section of the Ministry of Works & Urban

Development;
b) Entrance/exit points to the property from the Old Gladstone Road are strictly

prohibited.
A certified copy of the approved plan is enclosed for your reference.

Sincerely,
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\\C‘harles B Zomcle (Mr)
(for) Director of Physical Planning
CBZ/irtt




